

**MIDWAY BOROUGH**

Meeting Agenda

July 11, 2022

6:00 p.m.

**CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

**ROLL CALL**

\_\_\_\_\_ Doug Baird

\_\_\_\_\_ Bella Jones

\_\_\_\_\_ Patrick Cooper

\_\_\_\_\_ Stephen Cable

\_\_\_\_\_ Tom Moore

\_\_\_\_\_ Karen Bartosh

\_\_\_\_\_ Lindsay Snatchko

\_\_\_\_\_ Patti Baird

**GUEST - PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Limit)**

**ADMINISTRATIVE**

a) **Approval of the Minutes from the June 6, 2022 Council Meeting**

Motion made by: \_\_\_\_\_ Seconded by: \_\_\_\_\_

	<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>		<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>
Baird	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Snatchko	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Cooper	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Jones	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Moore	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Cable	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

b) **Approval of Treasurer's Report**

Motion made by: \_\_\_\_\_ Seconded by: \_\_\_\_\_

	<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>		<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>
Baird	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Snatchko	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Cooper	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Jones	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Moore	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Cable	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

**MIDWAY BOROUGH**

Meeting Agenda

July 11, 2022

6:00 p.m.

c) **Approval of Bill Reports**

Motion made by: \_\_\_\_\_ Seconded by: \_\_\_\_\_

	<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>		<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>
Baird	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Snatchko	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Cooper	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Jones	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Moore	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Cable	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

d) **Approval of Correspondence**

Email received from Heather Rohaley requesting permission to use ball fields for Fort Cherry Little Rangers Football and Cheer

Motion made by: \_\_\_\_\_ Seconded by: \_\_\_\_\_

	<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>		<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>
Baird	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Snatchko	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Cooper	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Jones	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Moore	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Cable	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Email received from Mark Duffy of 25fortypgh thanking the Borough for the use of the park for their Summer Outreach event. Also asking to use park again for a Community Harvest Festival on either September 24th or October 1st.

Motion made by: \_\_\_\_\_ Seconded by: \_\_\_\_\_

	<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>		<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>
Baird	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Snatchko	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Cooper	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Jones	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Moore	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Cable	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

**MIDWAY BOROUGH**

Meeting Agenda

July 11, 2022

6:00 p.m.

Letter from Heritage Public Library asking for assistance with their summer library program

	<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>		<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>
Baird	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Snatchko	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Cooper	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Jones	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Moore	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Cable	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

**e) Approval of Reports Received**

Secretary's Report  
Midway VFD  
McDonald Police

Animal Control  
Road Department

Motion made by: \_\_\_\_\_ Seconded by: \_\_\_\_\_

	<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>		<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>
Baird	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Snatchko	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Cooper	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Jones	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Moore	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Cable	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

**EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS EMPLOYEE'S**

**UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

**a) Discuss demolition of community center**

Motion made by: \_\_\_\_\_ Seconded by: \_\_\_\_\_

	<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>		<b>Yes</b>	<b>No</b>
Baird	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Snatchko	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Cooper	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Jones	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Moore	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Cable	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

**MIDWAY BOROUGH**

Meeting Agenda

July 11, 2022

6:00 p.m.

**NEW BUSINESS**

- a) **Discuss inserts for next quarter garbage billing. Inserts are to have residents update their phone numbers and add emails (opinional).**

**ADJOURNMENT**

Motion made by: \_\_\_\_\_ Seconded by: \_\_\_\_\_

**NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE AUGUST 1, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M.**